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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
TOWN OF TYRONE RIGHT-OF-WAY MOWING AND GROUND 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
PROJECT NUMBER TT-200-2020 

02/03/2020 
 
The following changes, modifications, and/or clarifications to the Request for Proposal 
documents are a part, thereof, and change the original documents only in the manner and to the 
extent stated. 
 
 

1. Bidders are reminded to comply with all the requirements for bidding as enumerated 
in the Request for Proposals, INCLUDING ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM. 

2. Reference is made to miscellaneous questions submitted: 
a. The question was, does the Town expect to extend the bid date?  The answer 

is no. 
b. The question was what additional details is the Town willing to provide, if 

any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how the Town will 
identify the winning bid?  The answer is that the RFP documents cover the 
evaluation criteria and process. 

c. The question was other than the Town’s own website, where was this bid 
posted?  The answer is it was also posted at Georgia Procurement Registry. 

d. The question was would the Firm be permitted to park equipment in secure 
Town areas overnight if needed to perform service per the contract?  The 
answer is no.  The Firm is responsible for their own equipment and security. 

e. The question was would the Town give credit for hiring local residents for 
this project?  The answer is that “Personnel and Experience” along with 
“Location and Experience” criteria would allow for this to be part of those 
specific evaluation criteria.  

f. The question was would any of the areas require pine straw.  The answer is 
no. 

g. The question was would weekend work be permitted to keep up with the 
schedule events and the alike?  The answer is that under certain 
circumstances like heavy rain the Town will work with the Firm in regards to 
weekend work on a case by case basis.  
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